
NORTHWEST EMC, INC. 
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400 
Hillsboro, OR  97124 
 
June 7, 2007 
 
Dear Application Examiner: 
 
On behalf of Intermec Technologies Corporation, Northwest EMC Inc is submitting this 
application for the Class 2 Permissive Change of Intermec’s 802.11(b)/(g) transmitter, 
FCC ID: EHADRCB.  Intermec Technologies Corporation is requesting a Class 2 
Permissive Change to allow use of the radio in a new host handheld computer, CK32IS, 
where it will be co-located with a Bluetooth radio, FCC ID: HN2-BTM311.   Both radios 
have been previously certified with full modular approval.  SAR tests have been 
performed with this co-located configuration.  
 
The CK32IS can operated off of battery power, Li-Ion +7.4VDC, or it can operate 
connected to a comm. Adapter, using an interface cable and a battery eliminator.  The 
radio utilizes a single integral PIFA antenna with a gain of –1.0 dBi.  This configuration 
satisfies the requirements of 47 CFR 15.203. 
 
The receiver portion of this radio transceiver has been verified to FCC 15B. 
 
The technical reports and exhibits demonstrate compliance with FCC rules 47 CFR 
15.247 as a DTS transmitter.   
 
Your efforts in reviewing this application are greatly appreciated. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Northwest EMC, Inc.   
 


